CAUGHLIN4RANCH

HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

DATE: NOVEMBER 3, 2025
TO: ALL CAUGHLIN RANCH HOA (CRHA) MEMBERS
FROM: LISA NUNLEY, GENERAL MANAGER

SUBJECT: FIRE WISE COMMUNITY INFORMATION TOWNHALL
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 3, 2025, AT 5:00PM

The Board of Directors invites all members of Caughlin Ranch HOA (CRHA) to attend a
Townhall meeting to hear about wildfire prevention and preparedness, how to protect the
community from wildfire, and to learn about how to become a Fire Wise Community.

At this Townhall, there will be presentations given by representatives of the Reno Fire
Dept., Truckee Meadows Fire Protection District and the Nevada Division of Forestry.
Also attending is Tray Palmer, the Association’s contracted fire prevention specialist.

For us to provide enough space for everyone who wants to attend, please RSVP no later
than Friday, November 215 to events@caughlinhoa.com, or call 775.746.1499.

To recap:

WHAT: FIRE WISE COMMUNITY INFORMATION TOWNHALL
WHEN: WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 3RP AT 5PM

WHERE: CRHA OFFICE/CONFERENCE ROOM
(Location may change to larger venue if attendance exceeds capacity.)

You may also join remotely from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://meet.goto.com/275405157

You can also dial in using your phone. United States: +1 (571) 317-3122 Access Code: 275-405-157
Get the app now and be ready when your meeting starts: https://meet.goto.com/install

HOW: RSVP BY FRIDAY, NOV 21ST TO events@caughlinhoa.com
or call 775.745.1499.
Include number of attendees and contact information (email/phone)

Thank you for your interest in the safety of the Caughlin Ranch HOA community.
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